
 
Southeast Regional Office 

2 E Main Street | Norristown, PA 19401 | 484.250.5970 | Fax 484.250.5971 
www.dep.pa.gov 

 

 
  
 
August 24, 2020 

 
Dr. Zvi Elgat 
c/o Mr. Rengarajan Ramesh 
USA Representative 
Elcon Recycling Services, LLC  
11 LeParc Drive 
Princeton, NJ 08550 
 
Re: Withdrawal of Applications submitted to PADEP 

Elcon Recycling Services 
Phase II RCRA Part B Application No. PAR 000 544 486 
APS# 872052; AUTH# 1075413 
Air Plan Approval No. 09-0228A 
APS# 980277; AUTH# 1250768 
NPDES Stormwater Construction Permit Application No. PAD090044 
APS# 1007283; AUTH# 1298092 
NPDES Stormwater GP application No. PAG030089 
APS# 979487; AUTH# 1249372   
Planning Modules Application DEP Code No. 1-09002-245-3 
Falls Township, Bucks County 

 
Dear Dr. Elgat: 
 
On August 17, 2020, the Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) received 
a letter from Mr. M. Joel Bolstein, counsel for Elcon Recycling Services, LLC notifying DEP 
that he, on behalf of Elcon Recycling Services, LLC was formally withdrawing the following 
applications for the Elcon project in Falls Township now pending before the Department: 
 
Phase II RCRA Part B Application 
Air Plan Approval Application 
NPDES Stormwater Construction Permit Application 
NPDES stormwater GP Application 
Planning Modules Application  
 
Pursuant to the withdrawal request, we are terminating our review of the above referenced 
applications without further action.  We will keep a copy of each of the applications for our files.  
Because of the significant staff time spent on both administration and technical review to date, 
we will not be returning the application fees.   
 
  



Dr. Zvi Elgat -  2  - August 24, 2020 
 
 
If you have any questions regarding this letter, please contact me by email at sshankar@pa.gov  
or by telephone at 484.250.5940.  
 
Thank you for your cooperation. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Sachin Shankar  
 
Sachin Shankar, P.E. 
Assistant Regional Director 
 
 
 
 
cc: Mr. Takita, Falls Township 

Ms. Kostick, Bucks County Government Services Center 
 Mr. Soni, IES 
 Mr. Bolstein, ESQ 
 Mr. Jones, USS  

mailto:sshankar@pa.gov


Dr. Zvi Elgat -  3  - August 24, 2020 
 
 
 
 
bcc: Mr. Patterson 
 Mr. Ramamurthy 
 Ms. Morris, BWM 
 Mr. Hammond, BAQ 
 Dr. Mazid 
 Mr. Rebarchak 
 Mr. Magge 
 Mr. Hohenstein, P.E. 
 Ms. Cain 
 Mr. Fogel 
 Ms. Hunt, OCC 
 Ms. Smith, BRC 
 Mr. Mellott, BWM 

File 
 
 
 
 


